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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-4687
April 3, 2009

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOThree (3)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: Three (3)

	952-4687
	RFP NUMBER:  952-4687
	

	Emergency Shelter Grant

	April 3, 2009

	Emergency Shelter Grant
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	saw
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\952-4687 ADD 3.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on April 13, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT April 13, 2009.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Gary Parkinson or Brian Tamblin

 ref buyer Gary Parkinson or Brian Tamblin, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE FOLLOWING AND ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4687 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER Three (3) TO RFP 952-4687

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions/answers
1. Question: Pg 11 says submit in a binder, but pg 24 says binders are not required

Answer: Per page 11 of the RFP, bidders are asked to submit their proposals in a binder but are not required to do so.  If bidder chooses not to use a binder, page 24 of the RFP does require that the proposal be stapled.
2. Question: Program budget (Attachment C) is not accessible in the RFP ... error message appears. Can you provide a new template?

Answer:  Attachment C is available for download on the County Purchasing website along with the RFP.

3. Question: Is there a limited number of LOS required/requested? 

Answer:  Under section VII.D of the Proposal Content Requirement, bidders are to provide any material indicative of their capability, including letters of support.  There is no required or requested limit.

4. Question: Do we need to submit an environmental clearance for shelter? Laura Moreno mentioned last time that the County already had it on file so we did not need to submit

Answer:  Per Proposal Content Requirement section XII, please submit a copy of your agency's environmental clearance for the shelter site.

5. Question: We would like to apply for ESG to cover the emergency youth shelter and the transitional housing. Does this require one application for Sanctuary Youth Services, or 2 separate ones?

Answer:  It is at vendor's discretion whether they will submit one or two proposals.  Vendor must keep in mind that the RFP does require that proposed program services, funding and budget be as clear and detailed as possible.

6. Question: Finally, do we have to own the properties that our programs are running out of, or just be able to provide an environmental review for them? We own 2 properties, and rent 2 others...all of which operate either the shelter or the Transitional Housing.

Answer:  Vendors are not required to own the property they are using.  Per Operating Expenses under Scope of Work, rent is an eligible expense.  However, if any renovation is done to a building, it must be used as a shelter for a minimum of three years.  If any building undergoes major rehabilitation, it must be used as a shelter for a minimum of ten years.
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